City of Selden City Council meeting minutes April 10, 2023

The Governing Body of the City of Selden met in regular session on Monday, April 10th, 2023 at the Selden City Office. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Koerperich. Present were: Bernie Koerperich, Mayor; Dusty Spresser, Jacque Boultinghouse, Steve Rogers, Danielle Schiltz, and Tammie Stevenson, Council Persons; Dave Wachendorfer and Steve Peterson; Leroy Spresser, City Superintendent, and Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time.

The council sent over the minutes from the March 13th meeting. Jacque motioned and Dusty seconded to approve the minutes as written. The motion carried with Danielle abstaining.

Jacque motioned and Steve seconded to amend the agenda and add Steve Peterson. The motion carried.

The floor was turned over to Steve. Steve stated that he would like to apply for the mowing job. There was discussion with him about the job description and the places he would be mowing. Bernie thanked him and stated that the council would discuss it later in the meeting and let him know. Steve then left the meeting.

The alarm has been delivered for the sewer.

Chad Zimmerman has stated to Bernie that the new line is on the calendar for a future date.

There is only one vehicle that has not been tagged and a tow truck has been contacted to pick it up.

The spring clean up is scheduled to start on the 22nd at 8:00 am.

It was stated that Brandi, Tiffany and Michelle have discussed but not meet the activities that day of the fireworks show.

The survey has been completed by Jerry Meitl.

The council went over the monthly voucher list. Danielle motioned and Dusty seconded to approve the vouchers and warrants be drawn on the Treasury for the same. The motion carried.

The lights are still not working on the back of the Community Building. It was also stated that there is a pin hole in the south window of the Community Building. One of the Emergency lights is turned and needs to be fixed. There is also plywood showing on the back of the building where the new light was installed. The men's restroom does not have the correct paper towels for the dispenser. All the above items need to be fixed. Dusty will talk to John at Selden Lumber about the cost of a new window.

Leroy stated that the tin that was blown into the railroad right of way during the tornado needs to be cleaned up. Steve motioned and Dusty seconded to clean it up.

There needs to be sign installed east of the city shop stating that there is to be no cement dumping.

Danielle stated that there needs to be a fence installed on the west side of ball field on the property line. She stated that she would write a grant for it. It was stated that there would need to be survey done to show the property line. The council told her that she could get the information and apply for the grant.

David stated that the charger he has had for the Sheriff's department has been retired and he will be driving the unmarked pickup. There was also discussion about installing the speed limit signs after the clean up on the 22nd.

Jacque motioned and Duty seconded to enter into executive session at 7:57 pm for 10 minutes to discuss non-elected personal. The motion carried with the council, mayor, Leroy, and Jackie in attendance. The meeting reconvened at 8:00 pm.

Danielle motioned and Steve seconded to hire Steve Peterson for the mowing position. He will be paid \$15.00 per hour for 30 days and will then be reevaluated. The motion carried and Leroy stated that he would contact Steve.

There was discussion about the fee we are having to pay for the online payments through QuickBooks. It was decided to not charge the user at this time.

There being no further business, Jacque motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 p.m. Steve seconded, the motion carried and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk